2lst May, 19365

Mo jor L.Darwin,

Cripp's Corner,

FOREST ROW,
ussax

Dear Major Darwin,

Many thanks for your suggestion of substltuting
#lagislative™ for "political." I find it dletinctly improves
the s onfe in three ossesa out of four, and hope to pget 1t
printed with the correcticn,

I do not know about the Cambridge Studentshipa,
Marshall, the authority on the physiology of sex, has been
appointed to ths new Studentahip Qommittee, and he u‘m be able
th throw scme .‘;.ight on thelr unsuccess, 1f I knew on what
grounds they had besn oritiolsed, I think Penrose ia a very
geod man, though, for a time st least, he was influenced by
soademio faddistas.

Yen; the serologlesl work is to start here next
October, I find I san make mocemodation on the ground floor,
at the sxpense of part of the suseum, and can give some
useful space in the animel house for his enimel material.
The man I have, Dr. Taylor, has the reputation of belng &
particularly patlent and eareful expsrimenter, possibly slow,
but teghnieanlly expert., In a subject exposed to the dangers
of sensationalism I believe this may be an admirable combination,
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The grant 18 good for five years, but I presumne the Medioal
Ressarch Counoll would weigh in to contimis 1t, if thers ie
half a2 much in it gz I hope. I do not at all ses why the
hidden inheritance of & recessive defect should not be direotly
detectable in a blood sample; but I ought to say that no one
 has deme this yet, even with animals,

Yours slncerely,



